

Career Overview

I have 10 years of experience as a graphic and experience designer. Throughout my career, I've focused on using my positive attitude and problem-solving to deliver award-winning work within a deadline-driven environment. I'm skilled in distilling client visions into inspiring digital experiences and I'm ready to take on my next challenge in the design world.

Experience

UI/UX Designer with Team Assemble, a Freelance Team

Mar. 2020 – Present

Consisting of a three-man team, we work together to solve UX problems. I use my design skills to produce client-ready drafts and mockups.

Skills Used: UI Design, Research, Wireframe, Storyboard, User Flow, User Interviews, Image Manipulation, Logo Design, Web Design, Art Direction

Senior Graphic and Experience Designer at DCI Group, Public Affairs Firm

Nov. 2012 – Present

I work with an in-house creative team where we produce collateral for multiple clients in a fast-paced environment.

Skills Used: Design Agency Experience, Graphic Design, Web Design, Experience Design, Wireframe, Storyboard, Art Direction, Word & PowerPoint Template Design, Print Design, Infographics & Data Visualization, Logo Design, Business Card, Letter Head, Digital Web Banners, Animated Web Banners, Social Media Ads, Vendor Management, White Paper, End-of-the-Year Report, Bus Wraps

Campaign Designer for Courtney R. Snowden

D.C. Council At-Large

Jun. 2014 – Nov. 2014

Was responsible for consistent branding of campaign collateral. I worked closely with Miss Snowden to create what she was envisioning.

Skills Used: Logo & Branding, Web Banners & Social Media Icons, Flyer, Sticker, Stationery Design, Car Magnet, Yard Sign, T-Shirt Design, & Promotional Video Graphics

Part-Time Design Assistant at University of Maryland College Park: Electrical and Computer Engineering Department

Jul. 2011 – Oct. 2012

I worked closely with an electrical engineering professor to improve design in higher education.

Skills Used: Logo & Branding, Word & PowerPoint Template Design, T-Shirt Design

Education

User Experience Design Course

General Assembly, DC Campus, 2020

Photoshop CC, Illustrator CC, & InDesign CC Design Courses

Future Media Concepts, DC Campus, 2013–2019

Graphic Design B.F.A.

Savannah College of Art & Design, 2009

Awards



Hermes Creative Awards, 2018



24th Annual Communicator Award, 2018



dotCOMM Award, 2017



22nd Annual Communicator Awards, 2016

Software Skills

Adobe InDesign	● ● ● ● ●
Adobe Illustrator	● ● ● ● ●
Adobe Photoshop	● ● ● ● ●
Adobe XD	● ● ● ● ●
MS Word	● ● ● ● ●
MS PowerPoint	● ● ● ● ●
HTML/CSS	● ● ○ ○ ○